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Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 8,42 AM

To: "Angie Kuismi'

Subject: RE: FEIN Amendment - Doc #P08990027914
Attachments: image{02.jpg; image004 gif; image006.gif, image008.gif

Thank you for your emaill,
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

_ Cathy Mitchell

* Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level ang quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Angie Kuismi [mailto:akuismi@ActivStyle.com]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:25 PM

To: corphelp :
Subject: FEIN Amendment - Doc #P06000027914

To Whom It May Concern:
Please be advised that an incorrect FEIN was given in our 2011 annual report for St. Andrew’s Medical Supply, Inc. (Doc

#P06000027914). Please correct this FEIN (from 71-3165557 to 74-3165557 as below and confirm once this correction
has been made.



